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M	E	M	O	R	A	N	D	U	M	
	

	

TO:	 	 23rd	Navajo	Nation	Council		

	

	

	

FROM:		 _______________________________________________	

	 	 LoRenzo	Bates,	Speaker	

	 	 23rd	Navajo	Nation	Council	

	

DATE:		 June	20,	2017	

	

SUBJECT:	 NOTICE	OF	SPECIAL	COUNCIL	SESSION	–	JUNE	26,	2017	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

	

This	memorandum	serves	to	inform	all	members	of	the	Navajo	Nation	Council	of	a	special	

council	session	scheduled	for	Monday,	June	26,	2017	at	1:00	p.m.	at	the	Department	of	
Diné	Education	auditorium	in	Window	Rock,	Arizona.		

According	to	the	attached	signed	petition,	the	purpose	of	the	special	session	will	be	to	

consider	the	following:	

• Legislation	No.	0194-17:	the	proposed	replacement	lease	for	the	Navajo	Generating	

Station;	

• Legislation	No.	0431-16:	approving	supplemental	funding	from	the	UUFB	in	the	

amount	of	$248,587	for	the	Navajo	Election	Administration	to	hold	the	

Transportation	Stimulus	Plan	referendum	(please	note	that	the	amount	was	amended	

and	is	now	$218,000);	

• and	other	pending	legislations.	

Please	make	arrangements	to	attend	the	special	session.	If	you	have	any	questions,	please	

contact	Chief	of	Staff	Pete	Ken	Atcitty	with	the	Office	of	the	Speaker	at	(928)	871-7160.	

	

	

Cc:	 Office	of	the	President	and	Vice	President		
	 Office	of	the	Controller	
	 Department	of	Justice		
	 Navajo	Election	Administration		




